

Ing. Jozef Hudáček

Prague, Czech Republic | jozef@hudacek.online | github.com/Joseph5610

Profile

Born in Košice, Slovakia, currently living in Prague, Czech Republic. I studied Informatics at Technical University of Košice. I'm currently working as a Quality Engineer. I perform manual and develop automated tests in Kotlin using Selenide library. I also have experience with manual and automated testing of iOS and Android applications using Appium and SeeTest Automation and web development in PHP.

Experience

QUALITY ENGINEER, ELEVEO; PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC – 2020-PRESENT

Manual and automated testing of media capture part of [solution for contact centres](#). Automated tests in Kotlin language and Selenide library.

QUALITY ENGINEER, WIRECARD SLOVAKIA; KOŠICE, SLOVAKIA - 2016-2020

Manual and automated testing of mobile banking applications (Android and iOS), developing a generic automation framework for simplified testing of mobile apps.

IT SUPPORT, U-SHIN; KOŠICE, SLOVAKIA - 2016

Development support for internal web application developed in PHP.

Education

FACULTY OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS, TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF KOŠICE, 2014-2019

Master's thesis – [Software solution for smart measurement of water consumption with evaluation of non-standard situations](#), 2019

Bachelor's thesis – [Utilization of complex techniques for the extraction of human body parameters from uncalibrated image](#), 2017

Language knowledge

Slovak – native

English – First Certificate in English, level B2, 2014

French – Diplôme d'études en langue française, level B1, 2014

Certificates

Udacity Android Developer Nanodegree Program, 2018

Programming skills

Kotlin – automated tests developed in using different testing libraries, open source hobby projects

Java – bachelor's thesis developed in JavaFX, various school projects

PHP – backend for master's thesis developed using Laravel framework, various custom content management solutions

Angular – frontend web application for master's thesis

Android – app displaying live departures of Košice Public Transport Company developed as part of Udacity Android Developer Program, various school projects

Python – machine learning backend for master's thesis using Support Vector Machine algorithm

Other skills

Agile – JIRA, Confluence

Manual Testing – X-Ray JIRA plugin, TestRail, Zephyr JIRA plugin

Automation Testing – Selenide, Selenoid, Go Grid Router, Bitbucket, Bamboo, VmWare Aria API, Serenity BDD, SeeTest Automation, Appium

Interests and activities

hiking, geocaching, travelling, sport - swimming

Driving license

Slovak driving license (type B)